## **Decisions of the Community Leadership Committee**

6 September 2017

Members Present:-

Councillor David Longstaff (Chairman)

Councillor Brian Gordon
Councillor Eva Greenspan
Councillor Kath McGuirk
Councillor Nagus Narenthira
Councillor Charlie OMacauley

Councillor Reema Patel Councillor Agnes Slocombe Councillor Hugh Rayner Councillor Lisa Rutter

Charlie O- Councillor Maureen Braun (In place of

Councillor Graham Old)

Apologies for Absence

Councillor Graham Old

#### 1. MINUTES OF LAST MEETING

Councillor David Longstaff, Chairman of the Community Leadership Committee welcomed all attendants to the meeting.

RESOLVED-that the minutes of the previous meeting held on 21 June 2017 be agreed as the correct record.

### 2. ABSENCE OF MEMBERS (IF ANY)

Apologies were received by Councillor Graham Old, Councillor Maureen Braun was substituting.

# 3. DECLARATION OF MEMBERS' DISCLOSABLE PECUNIARY INTERESTS AND NON PECUNIARY INTERESTS (IF ANY)

None.

#### 4. REPORT OF THE MONITORING OFFICER (IF ANY)

None.

## 5. PUBLIC COMMENTS AND QUESTIONS (IF ANY)

None.

## 6. MEMBERS' ITEMS (IF ANY)

None.

#### 7. REGISTRAR'S SERVICE FEES

The Head of Customer Strategy and Programmes introduced the report which provided the Committee with details of the proposed revised discretionary Registrar's Service fees for marriage, civil partnership and naming ceremonies, renewal of vows, nationality and settlement checking, passport checking and European passport checking, private citizenship ceremonies and certificates for birth, death, marriage or civil partnership.

Following consideration and discussion of the item the Committee agreed the recommendations.

RESOLVED - That the Committee approved the revised fees and charges as detailed in Appendix.

#### 8. COMMUNITIES TOGETHER NETWORK ANNUAL REPORT 2016/17

The Strategy Officer introduced the report which provided the Committee with details of Barnet's Communities Together Network (CTN) annual report and outlined the refreshed CTN Aims and Terms of Reference (which, following consultation and feedback from CTN steering group and network members, were endorsed at the CTN meeting on 22<sup>nd</sup> March 2016) to reflect its broadened role.

Following consideration and discussion of the item the Committee agreed the recommendations.

RESOLVED - That the Committee noted The Communities Together Network Annual Report 2016/17 and approved its publication on the Council's website.

#### 9. CORPORATE GRANTS PROGRAMME, 2017/18 - GRANT APPLICATIONS

The Chairman provided a brief introduction of the report which related to the assessments of 4 grant applications by four not-for-profit organisations.

Following consideration and discussion of the item the Committee agreed the recommendations.

RESOLVED – That, subject to the council's Standard Conditions of Grant and the special conditions shown in the respective grant assessments enclosed:

- (i) a one-year start-up grant of £6,500 be awarded to Community Focus;
- (ii) a one-year start-up grant of £9,500 be awarded to Home-Start Barnet;
- (iii)a one-year start-up grant of £9,250 be awarded to Inclusion Barnet;
- (iv) a start-up grant of £9,542 be awarded to The Last Cuppa CIC

## 10. UPDATE ON THE ANNUAL STRATEGIC CRIME NEEDS ASSESSMENT

The Community Safety Manager introduced the report which provided the Committee with an update on the initial findings of the annual Community Safety Strategic Assessment.

Following consideration and discussion of the item the Committee agreed the recommendations.

#### **RESOLVED -**

- 1. That the Community Leadership Committee (CLC) noted the findings of the Community Safety Strategic Crime Needs Assessment.
- 2. That the Community Leadership Committee noted the progress made by the Safer Communities Partnership on delivering the 2016/17 objectives of the Community Safety Strategy.

#### 11. COMMITTEE FORWARD WORK PROGRAMME

The Chairman introduced the work programme.

**RESOLVED** - The committee noted the work programme.

## 12. LONDON BOROUGH OF BARNET - PREVENT FORWARD STRATEGY 2017-2020

The Strategic Lead for Safer Communities provided the Committee with a presentation on Barnet Council's internal Prevent Forward Strategy 2017-2020 which gave overview of the strategy and what it sets out;

- The requirements of the Council to meet the statutory duty to prevent radicalisation of vulnerable adults and children and respond to the governments Prevent strategy.
- The progress made and action taken since the introduction of the statutory duty.
- Proposed actions to be delivered between July 2017 and July 2018.
- Governance arrangements to ensure strategic oversight and compliance with the duty

She further explained the over-riding objective of the Prevent Forward Strategy is to keep the people of Barnet safe by accurately identifying people vulnerable to being drawn into terrorism and/or violent extremism and to safeguarding children and adults by providing early intervention to protect and divert people away from being drawn into terrorist activity.

The Chairman invited discussion on the item and reminded the Committee that any specific details or questions on the Appendix A – Prevent Forward Strategy 2017-20, should be reserved for when the Committee goes into private session.

Following consideration and discussion of the item the Committee agreed the recommendations.

RESOLVED - That the Community Leadership Committee endorsed the objectives set out in the London Borough of Barnet Prevent Forward Strategy 2017-2020.

## 13. ANY ITEM(S) THE CHAIRMAN DECIDES ARE URGENT

None.

#### 14. MOTION TO EXCLUDE THE PRESS AND PUBLIC

The Committee:

RESOLVED – that under Section 100A (4) of the Local Government Act 1972 the public be excluded from the meeting for the following items of business on the grounds that they involve the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in paragraph 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Act (as amended).

### 15. APPENDIX A (EXEMPT) - PREVENT FORWARD STRATEGY 2017-2020

The Strategic Lead for Safer Communities introduced the exempt Appendix A

Following discussion of the item the Committee;

**RESOLVED** - that the information contained in the exempt report be noted.

### 16. ANY OTHER ITEM(S) THE CHAIRMAN DECIDES ARE URGENT

None.

The meeting finished at 8.16 pm